# **Owais Farooq**

**Q** Karachi, Pakistan

I, Owais Farooq, and I am working in a professional field since years. In this career of my life, I have experience in Frontend Development which includes HTML, CSS, JQUERY, WordPress including Frontend and Backend(PHP) and Backend Development includes Core PHP and Laravel. I have had converted three hundred plus PSDs/XD/Figma into Wordpress and HTML since now, created hundred plus websites using all kinds of themes including ecommerce, listing etc., currently leading a team and doing all kind of technical/backend works in Wordpress (any kind of payment merchant issues, website, php, server, hosting issues) and working on core php,wordpress portals, converting html into wordpress and sometimes frontend development also., I am very passionate and I have the skills to work individually or as a team to handle all the situations and to deal with the clients and agents. The good thing is I never stuck and fulfill the client's requirements on my own on time with my skills and research.

## **Professional Experience / 5 Years**

#### TEAM LEAD WORDPRESS DEVELOPMENT / DIGITAEZ PVT. LTD. - Karachi, Pakistan

Jul 2023 - Present

This is my fourth company in which i am working since June 2023. I am leading a team in this company. My role is to handle the tasks and deadlines in this company. In meanwhile, I also work to develop several custom WordPress websites from scrarch and by using different Pagebuilders.

## SENIOR DEVELOPER / FLOW DIGITAL PVT. LTD. - Karachi, Pakistan

Jan 2022 - Jul 2023

This is the third company I am currently working for. I am currently doing the Development of their different projects. It is my responsibility to assign tasks to different internees and junior developers and let them help to deliver those tasks within the time period. At other times, I create brand websites for them by doing my own research, and sometimes the design is provided to me. The only reason for finding a new job is the Day shift. I no more want to do a night shift because of my marriage which is in december.

#### SENIOR SOFTWARE EXECUTIVE / ABTACH - Karachi, Pakistan

Aug 2020 - Dec 2021

This was the second company I was working. This was a great company when I was appointed here in 2020 but then, they was in great crisis. I had converted 100+ psds into wordpress for this company. And then, I was facing some issues with my salary which was not on time. Some internal reasons was present and that's why I was applied for new job.

#### FRONT END DEVELOPER / WORDPRESS DEVELOPER / IT CONCEPTS - Karachi, Pakistan

Aug 2019 - Aug 2020

This was my first company, where I have appointed as an Internee in 2019 as a WordPress Developer. But I already had good skills at that time in FrontEnd Development. That's why 3 to 4 months they give me proper learning of WordPress Frontend and Backend Development under a very experienced Developer. After that time, they appointed me as a Junior Frontend and Wordpress Developer and increased my salary by 10k. I worked for this company for 1 year and left because they didn't give me the salary I deserved after 1 year of work.

## **Education**

Sir Syed University Of Engg. & Technology Karachi. / Bachelors , Computer Science (2022) / 3.3 CGPA

(Karachi)

#### **Skills**





## **Projects**

Samir Medical Supplies / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd.

https://sdtdxb.com

Iremia Hub / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd.

https://iremiahub.com/

Swim Smooth Dubai / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd.

https://swimsmoothdubai.com

Elux Solutions / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd.

https://eluxsolutions.com

Morabu Health / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://morabuhealth.com Profit Trade Funding / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://profitradefunding.com GTZ Shipping / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://gtzshipping.ae Central Quarry / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://centralquarry.com/ Central Quarry / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://centralquarry.com Central Quarry / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://centralguarry.com Central Quarry / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://centralquarry.com Divers Wave / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://diverswave.com Diplomatic Properties / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://diplomaticproperties.com Eva Ways / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://evaways.com First Super Car Rental / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://firstsupercarrental.com Zeta Tech / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://zetatech.com.pk Ajman Specialty Hospital / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://aj-sh.com Vinvest Properties / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://vinvest.ae

Thobe Khalid / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd.  https://thobekhalid.com	
Blue Beauty / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd. https://bluebeauty.mmindsdemo.com	
Ai Design / Digitaez Pvt. Ltd.	
https://aidesigns.ae	
Functional Areas	Industries
Creative Design	Software & Web Development
Data Entry	
Planning & Development	
Quality Assurance (QA)	
Researcher	
Search Engine Optimization (SEO)	
Software & Web Development	
Consultancy	
Training & Development	
Research & Development	
Optimization	
Education / Teaching	
Languages	Hobbies
English - Medium	Gaming
Urdu - Medium	Photography
	Traveling